

AGM – Meeting Tuesday 4th October 2022

Sharon Corr – Chairperson Ronnie Jamieson Secretary
Attendees Heather Murchie – PC Member Gordon Forbes – PC Member
Mr Coogan - HT Miss Mohd – DHT
Apologies Lyndsey Seeley – Treasurer (Logging on Issues)

Item Discussed	Action Required / Outcome	Action By	Completed Date
Welcomes & Apologies	The meeting was opened by the PC Chair with any apologies received read out.	N/A	N/A
Previous minutes from the meeting of 13 th September 2022 were read and matters arising discussed	Containers for Quadrangle. PC require the info for the boxes to allow to pass and purchase. RJ/SC will go to collect once they have the relevant information of what the school require.	MC SC	

Head Teacher Report :			
Head Teachers Report:	Mr Coogan read out his Head Teachers Report and a copy is attached.	МС	
Stakeholder Values	Mr Coogan was part of a meeting where our Education Dept are looking to set values for our pupils. They are looking to see where pupils, parents & teachers sit with values and to collect the values of all the stakeholders. Mr Coogan will put this question to the teaching staff and has asked if the PC can put out on our social media the question of what word would be of value to parents & pupils. Once this has been completed we will feed this back to the HT at the next meeting.	SC RJ	

Treasurers Report:			
Opening Balance - £7925.20 Closing Balance - £7979.68	Treasurer had issues logging into the meeting. Treasurer will update PC next meeting.	LS	

Secretary's Enquires / Emails			
Football Strips	An email has been sent to TeamWear Scotland for an approx. delivery date of the strips & tracksuits.	RJ	
Area Partnership – Bench Project	Scotplay have now started the install of the 10 benches within the grass mounds in the upper playground. This will be completed this week and the remaining balance will be paid thereafter.		
Police Scotland	Regarding last meeting, Police Scotland were asked if they could join within the meeting with our local Councillors ref the vandalism & damage to the school grounds at weekends. This was not possible due to the Queens Funeral and the Inspector at Police Scotland has replied to say he has been in touch with the school along with a visit from the local community police officers. They will now arrange a meeting with the school, Councillors and police security personnel and try to assist the school going forward. The Headteacher will update at the next meeting as this has now been arrange for 12 th October.		
Code of Conduct	The Secretary has received most of the signed replies from members regarding the Code of Conduct. It was requested that the remaining members read the email dated 13/07/2022 & 22/09/2022 and reply to state they agree with this document.		
GCPG	A new list of courses and meetings available to Parent Councils was received. This was posted on the PC Members WhatsApp page.		

Fundraising:			
Fundraising Ideas	Due to time the PC aim to meet prior to the next meeting to discuss fundraising and a disco at Christmas. As this will be the first for a few years we need to ensure we can raise the parent support to allow this to proceed. This will then be discuss at Novembers meeting.		

Any Other Competent Business :		
Gardening Volunteers	The Headteacher is proposing an Autumn / Winter Gardening programme for parents to volunteer when they would have time. There are many areas of the school that have been developed for the pupils but they are not being kept within a good condition due to lack of time and GCC help. The PC will put out a message on their social media to ask parent volunteers to help and possibly look after a small area.	
Parent Pay	Due to the change in the lunch orders due to using the App, the up take has been very low resulting in pupils who use the App not getting their chosen lunch. The school will now allow pupils who have used the app through first for dinner as per the group call message to all parents. The PC asked if there would be many parents who don't have access to the internet and may struggle. The school is only aware of 8 families that don't have access and they will assist them where they can. The system that's in place is for all schools as set by GCC and not the school. Eventually all access to pupils details will be part of these apps as we move away from paper reports and handling money at schools across Glasgow.	
Standing Items	Standing items that Parent Council provides annually will be minuted at the next meeting. This is due to the Treasurer not being available at the meeting. We aim to save time by putting a draft list together at the meeting prior to November and then discuss with members.	

Next Parent Council Meeting

Tuesday 1st November @ 1900 – Zoom Meeting